
 
 

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS 
Board of Veterans' Appeals 

Washington DC  20420 
 
 
 

 
 In Reply Refer To:   
 18-12595-F 
 
October 16, 2018 
 
Anne L. Weismann 
CREW/Citizens for Responsibility and Ethics in Washington 
455 Massachusetts Ave., NW 
Washington, DC  20001 
  
 
Dear Ms. Weismann: 

This is in response to your Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request dated September 
10, 2018, which was sent to the FOIA Service of the Department of Veterans Affairs, 
received by that office on September 11, 2018 and referred to my office on September 19, 
2018.  Your request is for the following: 

1. Copies of records sufficient to show all travel taken or planned by all 
presidentially-appointed Senate confirmed (“PAS”) officials in the VA to any 
event attended by a sitting member of the United States House of 
Representatives in that member’s district between May 1, 2018 through 
November 6, 2018. 

2. Copies of records sufficient to show all the political events to which PAS 
officials in the VA traveled from January 20, 2017 to the present, identifying 
the event, agency participants, and the costs of each trip. 

3. Copies of records sufficient to show all the political events PAS officials in the 
VA are scheduled to attend in 2018, including but not limited to those events 
expected to have mixed travel, i.e., travel for official and political purposes, 
identifying the event, agency participants, and anticipated costs of each 
scheduled trip. 

4. Copies of records sufficient to show the formula the VA uses to apportion costs 
incurred during travel that has both official and political components. 

5. Copies of all records concerning how the VA ensures compliance with the 
Hatch Act’s restrictions on political travel. 
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You asked that we search for responsive records regardless of format, medium, or 
physical characteristics.  You are seeking records of any kind, including paper records, 
electronic records, audiotapes, videotapes, photographs, data, and graphical material.  
You wish to have included without limitation all correspondence, letters, emails, text 
messages, facsimiles, telephone messages, voice mail messages, and transcripts, notes, or 
minutes of any meetings, telephone conversations or discussions.  Your request includes 
any attachments to emails and other records, as well as those who were cc’ed or bcc’ed on 
any emails. 
 
The Board of Veterans’ Appeals has one PAS employee, Cheryl L. Mason, the Chairman 
of the Board.  Ms. Mason was sworn in on December 11, 2017.  From January 20, 2017 
to December 11, 2017, the position of the Chairman was vacant. 
 
My search produced a four-page travel voucher describing the Chairman’s trip to attend 
the Congressional Veterans and Service Officer Seminar, hosted by Congressman Larry 
Bucshon, MD, from August 7 to August 8, 2018.  Attached please find the Agenda for the 
meeting and a copy of that voucher, redacted pursuant to exemption b6 of the FOIA to 
prevent a clearly unwarranted invasion of personal privacy, and exemption b5.   
 
5 U.S.C. § 552(b)(5) exempts from disclosure “inter-agency or intra-agency 
memorandums or letters which would not be available by law to a party other than an 
agency in litigation with the agency.”  The government is entitled to redact confidential 
government information given "the sensitivity of the commercial secrets involved, and the 
harm that would be inflicted upon the Government by premature disclosure."  Federal 
Open Market Committee v. Merrill, 443 U.S. 340, 363 (1979).   Here the redacted 
information is accounting codes and labels.  The release of this information might expose 
the government to hacking liabilities, banking or wire fraud, and financial security risks.  
 
This voucher and the enclosed agenda of the meeting the Chairman attended are the only 
documents in the Board’s possession found to be responsive to your requests numbered 1, 
2 and 3.   The Board has no records responsive to your fourth and fifth requests.    
 
With the redactions and lack of responsive records, I consider this to be a partial grant of 
your request.  If you are unsatisfied with this response, please know that as part of the 
2007 FOIA amendments, the Office of Government Information Services (OGIS) was 
created to offer mediation services.  Similarly, as part of the FOIA Improvement Act of 
2016, VA established a FOIA Public Liaison to offer mediation services.  Both OGIS and 
the VA Public Liaison will assist in resolving disputes between FOIA requesters and VA 
as a non-exclusive alternative to litigation.  Using OGIS or the VA FOIA Public Liaison 
does not affect your right to pursue litigation.  You may contact OGIS or the VA Public 
Liaison in any of the following ways: 
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Office of Government Information Services    E-mail:  ogis@nara.gov 
National Archives and Records Administration            Telephone:  202-741-5770 
Room 2510                                                                    Facsimile:  202-741-5769 
8601 Adelphi Road                                                        Toll-free:  1-877-684-6448 
College Park, MD 20740-6001              

 
VA FOIA Public Liaison                         E-mail:  vacofoiaservice@va.gov 
John Buck                                                         Telephone:  1-877-750-3642 
Director, VA FOIA Service                               Facsimile: 202-632-7581 
810 Vermont Avenue, NW (005R1C) 
Washington, DC 20420 

You may appeal by writing to the Chief Counsel, Information Law Group (024), 
Department of Veterans Affairs, 810 Vermont Avenue, NW, Washington, DC  20420.  
Your appeal must be received within 90 calendar days of the date of this letter.  5 
U.S.C.A. § (a) 6 (A) (i) (III) (aa).  Please state clearly why you disagree with the 
determination of this office.   
 

  
 

 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Margaret L. Peak 
FOIA/Privacy Officer 












